THE ROMAN CATHOLIC

ARCHDIOCESE oF ATLANTA

Memo

Date: June 15, 2018

To: Priests, Deacons, Brothers, Sisters, Principals, Parish and
Chancery Staff

From: Paula Gwynn Grant, Director, Office of Communications

Re: Media Coverage of The Archdiocese of Atlanta — Week Ending
June 15, 2018

It has been another week of good coverage for The Archdiocese of Atlanta in the
news.

In case you missed them, please see below for links to this week’s featured
stories:

Local News:
e Church ‘adopts’ police officers to show support for service

Videos from the Eucharistic Congress:
e Peter Kreeft at the Eucharistic Congress
e Steve Ray at the Eucharistic Congress also featured on CatholicTV
e Deacon Steve Swope at the Eucharistic Congress

National News:
e EWTN’s Life On The Rock with Fr. Matthew Dalrymple

Please share this information in your bulletin, newsletters, websites and social
media.

Thank you.


http://bit.ly/2sXxK6i
http://bit.ly/2JGSkT6
http://bit.ly/2sTxmpB
http://bit.ly/2HHUtbo
http://bit.ly/2HJFi13
http://bit.ly/2LKhXij

